Komeylyan, Chehreh@Waterboards

From: lyris@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Komeylyan, Chehreh@Waterboards

Subject: NOTICE OF PUBLIC STAKEHOLDER MEETING FOR THE RENEWAL OF CONDITIONAL WAIVERS

>

Water Boardsg i message from the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San
Diego Region (9).

To: Interested Persons

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region (San Diego Water Board) intends to renew the
Conditional Waivers of Waste Discharge Requirements for Low Threat Discharges in the San Diego Region (Conditional
Waivers). As part of the renewal process the San Diego Water Board will hold a public stakeholder meeting to receive
input on the current Conditional Waivers and the proposed waiver changes. The revised conditional waivers will require
the implementation of effective management measures, and structural and non-structural best management practices,
to address potential impacts associated with storm water run on and runoff, wastes, and wastewater discharges from
facilities or operations in the San Diego Region.

The stakeholder meeting is scheduled for:

Tuesday November 6, 2018, 1:00 pm — 4:00 pm

San Diego Water Board, Board Hearing Room

2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100; San Diego, California 92108

For additional information, interested parties are encouraged to:

e Visit the San Diego Water Board’s Conditional Waivers website (link provided below) at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/water issues/programs/waivers/waivers w.html

e Subscribe to the San Diego Water Board’s Conditional Waivers and Board Meetings electronic mailing lists by
enrolling at the following website:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/esources/email subscriptions/reg9 subscribe.shtml

If you have questions or concerns please contact Ms. Sherrie C. Komeylyan by phone at 619-521-3366 or by email at
Chehreh.Komeylyan@waterboards.ca.gov.
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